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Yvonne Wong (LK Auto) g ’%/ I

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:16 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK
Valuation: Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLF4737H - SOMOTVYK
Attachments: LOG CARD.pdf
Hi all

Please assist to check MV. Thanks.
Regards

*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to

motor.doc@axa.com.sg,

Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

A\ /4 HE #1 BRANDFORZO. 1
' 50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS
in Singapore i e :

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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Enquire Vehicle Information
Vehicle No.
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Make / Model :
Primary Colour :
Year of Manufacture :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
No. Of Axles :
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Motor No.:
Engine Capacity :
Power Rating :
Maximum Power Qutput :
1 ]Tabel No.:
bel!ant A
Passenger Capacity :
Original Registration Date :
First Registration Date :
Open Market Value :
Additional Registration Fee Rate:
Actual ARF Paid :
PARF Eligibility :
Minimum PARF Benefit:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
COENo.:
COE Category:
COE Expiry Date:
Quota Premium (QP) :
QP Paid:
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility :
QP during COE Bidding Exercise :
Private Hire Vehicle Decal No. :
)02 Emission:
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission:

PM Emission:
GIRO Account Details
12 GIRO Account No.

1 0039431899

DoA: B[ |19
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GIRO Bank Name
DBS Bank Ltd/POSB

SLF4737H

Private Hire (Chauffeur) Motor Car
No Attachment

HONDA / VEZELHYBRID 1.5X A
Blue

2016

1555 kg

1280 kg

2

LEB5908301

RU31208290

H12302435

1496 cc

220 kW

112.0 kW (150 bhp)
1126847376

Petrol-Electric

4

29 Aug 2016

29 Aug 2016

$29,390.00

First $20,000.00 (100%), next $9,390.00 (140%)
$5.00000 X 56 (s

Yes

$2,500.00

28 Aug 2026
2016060103001831C

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
28 Aug 2026

$49,156.00

$49,156.00

No

$49,156.00

AD11098 ( Issued on 22 May 2017)
94,00 (g/km)

$28,146.00

GIRO Branch Name
Shenton Way

Previous OK

.2 x$166.06 - $62329.4S

$ 02 22,45t H2SO0= b

LA%29 ,4S

MU Ronge 3 § 64000 — ‘%CQOOQ

Payment Item
Road Tax Renewal



11/19/2019 Used Honda Vezel HYBRID Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
scCaArRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

HgH .
M W e

ot an Adveriamant June 2019 Kia Cerato 1.6A At $74,800. | . Lake View ol WTWTI = i
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just + Madel W # Credit Pte Ltd ol 1 ] }
$58 until it's SOLD! 2, 959  Low prices guaranteed |
> Specialist in Japanese cars M
> Easy loan approval -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling » All terms are negotiable =

Yl «Back (12 )Next» \m; B"épreciaﬁon ! '2'0',;”?5;;;59& 4 ]
29 vehicles HongaveserveRo >
Model Price Depreciation e Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Vezel HYBRID Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $66,500 $9,030 /yr 21-Dec-2016 1,496 cc 38,275 km Y Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Very Low Mileage Done At 38,275 Km Only! 1 Single Owner Only! Fully Well Serviced And Maintained By Owner With 100% No Repairs
Required. Upgraded Rims And Tires. Sidestep, Front And Back Recording Camera, Upgraded Infotainment System, Buy With Ease, Drive...

Posted: 07-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1,.5A X $65,800 $9,130 Jyr 25-Oct-2016 1,496 cc 50,778 km Suv Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Hybrid Model! Extremely Fuel Efficient Point A To B Car, Full Specs With Reverse Camera, Keyless Entry, Multi-Function Steering Controls,
Paddle Shifts, LED Headlights. Guaranteed Not Used For Grab/Gojek/Rental Unit, Flexible Loan Schemes Available, High Trade In For Yo...

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Nov-2018 Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $67,500 $9,310 /yr 11-Nov-2016 1,496 cc 47,000 km Suv Available
Honda Sensing
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

1 Owner Honda Sensing Hybrid Model. Upgraded Rims And Sound System. Immaculate Condition. Low Mileage Done. Bank Loan Low
Interest Rate Offer. In House Financing! Attractive Trade In Price, STA Welcome. Call Us Now For Viewing.

Posted: 14-Nov-2018  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, hande vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X 568,900 $9,330 /yr 13-Dec-2016 1,496 cc 44,638 km SuvV Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Low Mileage Clocked With 1 Meticulous Owner! Well Maintained, Non PHV Unit. Trade In, Inspection Welcome, Loan With Attractive
Interest Rate. Kindly Call/Whatsapp A Test Drive Soon.

Posted: 04-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 handa vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Operates Smoothly On All Road Surfaces
This Range of Japanese Technology Re placement Dampers with 32 Way Adjustment for Bound and Rebound.

More info about this product

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $67,800 $9,360 fyr 09-Nov-2016 1,496 cc 45,000 km Suv Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Sporty White Honda Vezel Hybrid, Come With Paddle Shift And Sport Mode.Best Selling SUV Model In The Market, Excellent Fuel
Economy.Very Well Maintain By Careful Owner.Low Mileage Of 45,000km Done.Do Not Miss This Beautiful Unit.Trade-In Welcome! Easy...

Posted: 16-Nov-2019 Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $66,800 $9,370 /yr 28-Sep-2016 1,496 cc 58,937 km Suv Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Special Offer Till 30 November Only. Come With 2 Years Third Party Warranty, Easy And Flexible In House Loan And Balloon Scheme
Available, No Gimmicks! DVD/Bluetooth, Reverse Camera, Keyless Entry/Start, Paddle Shift, Auto LEDs Headlights, Electric Park Brake, A...

Posted: 16-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

° nda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $63,800 $9,370 [yr 03-Jun-2016 1,496 cc 56,041 km Suv Available

rpe: Petrol-Electric
4vall 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Accident Free, Free STA Evaluation For A Peace Of Mind. Call For Viewing Appointment.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=DEP_ASC&MOD=Honda Vezel HYBRID&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&AVL=2 13



